



Dear

Gloucestershire Constabulary Freedom of Information request 2023.0339

On 27/03/2023 you sent an email constituting a request under the Freedom of Information Act asking the following:

Under the Freedom of Information Act, please provide the following answers relating to allegations of abuse of position for a sexual purpose broken down by each of the last five calendar years including 2022 for each answer:

- 1/ The number of allegations of abuse of position for a sexual purpose made against staff.
- 2/ The highest number of allegations made against an individual officer over the entirety of the period. Please also state if the individual has been dismissed.
- 3/ All misconduct outcomes relating to allegations, including the number of staff who were dismissed as a result of the allegation.
- 4/ All criminal outcomes of allegations broken down by a) charges and b) convictions.
- 5/ The number of allegations a) investigated and then b) upheld by i) PSD and ii) IOPC.

CLARIFICATION Please can you restrict the response to this request to police officers only and not include police staff such as PCSOs. Ideally, please provide data for PCSOs in addition but there is no need to. Thanks to the many forces who sought clarification.

Under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 s1, I can confirm that Gloucestershire Constabulary holds some relevant information.

Please note that although every effort has been made to ensure the below data is accurate, it may not be complete due to the method used to record the source data.

Please also note that live cases have not been reported on.

1. 2
2. 1 – Officer was not dismissed
- 3.

Allegation	Outcome
1	RPRP*
2	RPRP*

no officers were dismissed

*Reflective Practice Review Process

4. N/A

5.

Allegation	Investigated? (Yes/No)	Upheld? (Yes/No)
1	Yes	No
2	Yes	No

If you are not satisfied with this response or any actions taken in dealing with your request, you have the right to ask that we review your case under our internal procedure. Please note that a request for an internal review must be made within 20 working days of the response to your original request.

If you decide to request that such a review is undertaken and following this process you are still unsatisfied, you then have the right to direct your complaint to the Information Commissioner for consideration.

Yours sincerely,

Disclosure Officer
Gloucestershire Constabulary